
 

       
In-Person and Via Live Stream 

Dial-In Live Stream: 312-626-6799; Webinar ID 812 6898 1111; Passcode 234239 or click here: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81268981111?pwd=VzY3WGl5cEpUb3lmdWlPTWR2S29iUT09 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
 
ROLL CALL 
 
APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES FROM THE MARCH 25, 2024 REGULAR MEETING OF THE COUNCIL 
APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES FROM THE MARCH 26, 2024 SPECIAL MEETING OF THE VILLAGE 
COUNCIL-BUDGET WORKSHOP 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT: - emailed public comment can be sent to the village clerk at vmoritz@forestpark.net prior 

to 6:30 p.m. the day of the meeting 
COMMUNICATIONS:   

 
DEPARTMENT REPORTS:  
 
BILLS BY RESOLUTION 
  
UNFINISHED BUSINESS:  
 
NEW BUSINESS:  

1. Resolution approving and authorizing the execution of an Amendment to Extend the Current AT&T 
Dedicated Internet and Voice Bundle Agreement for Internet Access and Voice Services with AT&T  

2. Resolution approving an Agreement between the Village of Forest Park and Automobile Mechanics’ 
Local 701, IAM&AW  

3. Approval: Juneteenth Flag Raising Request and Request for Use of Public Way for Juneteenth Flag 
Raising Ceremony 

4. Approval: Mayor’s Signature on Groov’n in the Grove, Summer Clubhouse and Senior Trip Contracts 
5. Approval: Raffle Permit Request by Kiwanis Club of Oak Park & River Forest  

 
 
ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT 

COMMISSIONER REPORTS   

ADJOURNMENT INTO CLOSED SESSION pursuant to 5 ILCS 120/2 (c)(5) Real Estate Acquisition and 5 ILCS 

120/2 (c)(6) Real Estate Sales 

 

 

 

 
VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK 

 COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA 
Monday, April 8, 2024   

Lower Level of Village Hall 
7:00 PM 

mailto:vmoritz@forestpark.net


THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE COUNCIL OF THE 
VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

HELD ON MONDAY EVENING, MARCH 25, 2024 
 
 

Mayor Hoskins led all assembled in the Pledge of Allegiance at 7:06 p.m.  
 
 

ROLL CALL 
 
Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins answered the Roll Call.   
 
 

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS 
 

It was moved by Commissioner Maxham and seconded by Commissioner Melin-Rogovin that the 
minutes from the March 11, 2024, Regular meeting of the Council be approved.   
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried Unanimously. 
 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
None 
 
 
COMMUNICATIONS: 
 
None 
 
 
DEPARTMENT REPORTS: 
 
The Fire and Police Departments submitted their monthly reports. 
 
  
APPROVAL OF BILLS: 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Maxham and seconded by 
Commissioner Nero that the Resolution for the payment of bills 
be adopted.  The bills totaled $624,920.10. 
 
 
 

 
 

R-23-24 
APPROVAL OF BILLS IN 

THE AMOUNT OF 
$624,920.10 
APPROVED 

 



 2 

ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, 

Voogd and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS: 
 
None 
 
 
NEW BUSINESS: 
 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Melin-Rogovin and seconded 
by Commissioner Voogd that the Resolution approving the 
specifications and authorizing the advertising of bids for the 
Village of Forest Park 2024 Lead Service Replacement Project 
be adopted. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, 

Voogd and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Melin-Rogovin and seconded 
by Commissioner Voogd that the Resolution approving and 
authorizing the execution of the application for lead service line 
inventory (LSLI) Grant with the Illinois Environmental 
Protection Agency be adopted. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, 

Voogd and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Melin-Rogovin and seconded 
by Commissioner Voogd that the Resolution authorizing the 
execution of Pay Request #9 for the 2023 Water Main Project 
to Uno Construction Co., Inc. (Wilcox and Ferdinand) be 
adopted. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

R-24-24 
RESOLUTION APPROVING 

SPECIFICATIONS AND 
BIDDING OF 2024 LEAD 

SERVICE REPLACEMENT 
PROJECT 

APPROVED 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

R-25-24 
RESOLUTION APPROVING 

APPLICATION FOR LEAD 
SERVICE LINE INVENTORY 

GRANT 
APPROVED 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

R-26-24 
RESOLUTION 

AUTHORIZING PAY 
REQUEST #9 TO UNO 

CONSTRUCTION 
APPROVED 



 3 

ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, 

Voogd and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Nero and seconded by 
Commissioner Maxham that the Resolution approving and 
publishing the Official Zoning Map of the Village of Forest Park 
be adopted. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, 

Voogd and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Melin-Rogovin and seconded 
by Commissioner Voogd that the Resolution authorizing the 
award for the Fillmore Street Brick Patching Program to LPS 
Pavement Company be adopted. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, 

Voogd and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Melin-Rogovin and seconded 
by Commissioner Voogd that the Ordinance authorizing the 
execution of a Joint Purchasing Requisition for the purchase of 
Rock Salt for the Village of Forest Park be adopted. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, 

Voogd and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Voogd and seconded by 
Commissioner Melin-Rogovin that the Ordinance authorizing 
the sale or disposition of surplus property of the Village of 
Forest Park (Police vehicles and printers) be adopted. 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

R-27-24 
RESOLUTION PUBLISHING 

OFFICIAL ZONING MAP 
APPROVED 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

R-28-24 
RESOLUTION APPROVING 

AWARD OF FILLMORE 
STREET BRICK PATCHING 

PROGRAM 
APPROVED 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

O-16-24 
ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING 

ROCK SALT JOINT 
PURCHASING 
REQUISITION 

APPROVED 
 
 
 
 
 

O-17-24 
ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING 

DISPOSAL OF SURPLUS 
PROPERTY 
APPROVED 



 4 

ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, 

Voogd and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Maxham and seconded by 
Commissioner Nero to direct the Forest Park Board of Fire and 
Police Commissioners to appoint one candidate from its 
current Probationary Police Officer Eligibility List to fill a 
vacancy in the Police Department. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, 

Voogd and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Melin-Rogovin and seconded 
by Commissioner Maxham to appoint Bridgett Rummell to the 
Library Board (term expires 5/14/2030), to reappoint Celesia 
Leonard to the Library Board (term expires 5/14/2030), and to 
appoint Sharon Bloyd-Peshkin to the Environmental Control 
Commissioner (term expires 5/01/2027). 
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, 

Voogd and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Maxham and seconded by 
Commissioner Nero to approve and ratify the execution of 
agreements with the Goodman Theatre and Watson 
Adventures, associated with events organized by the 
Community Center. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, 

Voogd and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

BOARD OF FIRE AND 
POLICE COMMISSIONERS 

DIRECTED TO HIRE ONE 
PROBATIONARY POLICE 

OFFICER 
APPROVED BY MOTION 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

APPOINTMENTS TO 
LIBRARY BOARD AND 

ENVIRONMENTAL 
CONTROL COMMISSION 
APPROVED BY MOTION 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

COMMUNITY CENTER 
AGREEMENTS 

APPROVED BY MOTION 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 5 

It was moved by Commissioner Maxham and seconded by 
Commissioner Melin-Rogovin to approve the request from 
Misericordia Foundation to conduct their Annual Candy Days 
fundraising on April 26 and April 27, 2024. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, 

Voogd and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Maxham and seconded by 
Commissioner Voogd to approve the Mayor’s Proclamation 
that April 2-8, 2024, be declared International Dark Sky Week 
in the Village of Forest Park. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, 

Voogd and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously 

MISERICORDIA CANDY 
DAYS FUNDRAISING 

REQUEST 
APPROVED BY MOTION 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MAYOR’S PROCLAMATION 
DARK SKY WEEK  

APRIL 2-8, 2024 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT: 
 
Administrator Entler reported that Liquor and Business License renewal notices will be mailed out in the 
next week.  The administrator also reported that the village is holding a budget workshop tomorrow at 
4:00 – the public is welcome.  Last, Administrator Entler notified those in attendance that, though Ed’s 
Way is officially closed, there will be activity in the area due to commercial filming tomorrow. 
 

 
COMMISSIONER’S REPORTS: 
 
Commissioner Maxham reported that the first Budget Workshop is being held tomorrow at 4:00.  The 
focus will be less detail oriented and more about the big picture for the village.  Discussions about the 
village’s needs over the next 3-5 years and strategies to fill these needs will also be held.  The workshop 
is open to the public. 
 
 
Commissioner Nero expressed his gratitude to Administrator Entler and the Department Heads for their 
participation in the two upcoming budget meetings, adding that he hopes the discussion will be more 
meaningful this time around.  Good things are happening in Forest Park, including a new restaurant 
coming to the 1527 Harlem location and 1313 Circle is being purchased.  The 1313 Circle new owners will 
be completing many site upgrades and will be operating through Hannah Avenue rather than Circle.  Play 
It Again Sports is very close to opening their indoor training facility.  The commissioner also reported that 
the Planning and Zoning Commission is working on updates to the zoning code.  Last, the commissioner 
reminded property owners to be sure to clean up their property to discourage rodent activity, adding that 
yard waste pickup begins April 1st. 



 6 

 
Commissioner Melin-Rogovin expressed her excitement that the village is in the process of implementing 
some of the recommendations made by the Safety and Traffic Commission.  These changes include a 
pedestrian crossing at Beloit and Madison, Jackson upgrades, painting and signs at Lexington and Circle 
as well as repairs to Randolph and Marengo. 
 
 
Commissioner Voogd reported that the details of the Arbor Day events at Rieger Park will be announced 
soon.  The commissioner was also hopeful that the new owner of 1313 Circle, who is a waste hauler, will 
partner with the community and hopefully the clean up event on April 27th.  Commissioner Voogd thanked 
Clerk Moritz for reading the Dark Sky Proclamation aloud. 
 
Mayor Hoskins reported that the legislative session is winding down and encouraged participation from 
the Council Members for the mid-April and May drive down events.  The mayor reported that we are 
already working on the list of requests to be made in Springfield. 
 
 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 

There being no further business to be addressed, Commissioner Nero moved and Commissioner 
Maxham seconded to adjourn the meeting. The motion carried unanimously. 
 
Mayor Hoskins declared the meeting adjourned at 7:37 P.M. 

 
Respectfully submitted,  

 
 
 

Vanessa Moritz, Village Clerk 



THE SPECIAL MEETING OF THE COUNCIL OF THE 
VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

HELD ON TUESDAY EVENING, MARCH 26, 2024, 4:00 P.M. 
 
 

 
 

ROLL CALL 
 
Commissioners Maxham, Nero, and Mayor Hoskins answered the Roll Call.  Mayor Hoskins 
announced that regular rules of order are suspended.  Also, in attendance were Village Administrator, 
Rachell Entler, Finance Director, Tish Olmsted, Police Chief, Ken Gross, Public Works Director, Sal 
Stella, Health and Safety Director, Steve Glinke, Community Center Director, Karen Dylewski, Fire 
Chief, Phil Chiappetta and Village Clerk, Vanessa Moritz.   
 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
None 
 
 
NEW BUSINESS: 
 
Administrator Entler stated that she is starting the budget process early this year so that the elected 
officials and staff have a chance to define the village’s needs and to figure out a method to make 
these needs happen.  Ms. Entler continued that she wants to identify the big expenses coming up, 
Wants, by Department and revenue ideas.  The plan is to look at the bigger picture, plan out a few 
years and categorize by priority and cost.  Commissioner Maxham added that she would like to see 
the village being financially proactive vs. reactive over the next few years and would welcome ideas 
from staff. 
 
Staff was invited to post sticky notes with expenses that they see coming up.  The results were as 
follows: 
 

• Jackson Blvd. pump station 
• Exhaust fan for staff bathrooms 
• New carpeting at Village Hall 
• Secure email or portal to upload access documents – FOIA/Finance 
• Playground at center 
• Comprehensive plan - $100,000 
• 2 new vehicles – Health and Safety 
• Altenheim consultant $120,000 
• Water reservoir - $10 million 
• Community Center – new tables, chairs, roof, carpet, day care furniture 
• New fire engine - $800,000-$1 million – 3-year lead time 
• SCBA – fire department – air packs $300,000 1 year 
• Bunk room remodel $90-120,000 



 2 

• New ladder truck $2,000,000 – 3-4 years 
• Floors refinished – center 
• 2nd ambulance 
• Water meter upgrade - $4.5 million 
• Public works roof, masonry asphalt - $300,000 
• Forestry truck $170,000 
• Upgraded water/sewer atlas 
• Underground water and sewer infrastructure upgrades 
• Public Works fleet replacement plan 
• Squad car fleet – regular cycle 
• Police locker room expansion – male/female – add showers 
• Body cameras – state mandate 5-year warranty 2027 
• Parking vehicles 
• Taser replacements 
• Reconfigure police department 
• K-9 
• Cameras LPRS 
• Prisoner cell updates 

 
 
Administrator Entler requested that staff add Revenue ideas to the board.  Here are those results: 
 

• On-street parking 
• Fire inspections – annually 
• Develop lot on Circle & Roosevelt 
• Reinstate Video Gaming 
• Adopt Home Rule 
• Talk to living word about Economic Development 
• Water Meters 
• Airbnb and Entertainment Tax 
• Water Bill Operations Fee 
• Change leaf removal program 
• Talk to republic or other vendors about sponsoring electronic recycling 
• Parking meter increase 
• Places of Eating Tax 
• Fee increases 
• Denver boots 
• User fees should cover costs – dog park, taxi driver, business license 
• Waste hauler fees – per service and per truck 
• Business license fees – not changed since 2007 
• Compliance with tickets before on-street parking is allowed 

 
There was discussion about the following: 

• We are expecting our first cannabis dispensary to open in mid-April.   
• The additional MFT tax will take effect on July 1st 
• We are gathering information and data about adopting a Places of Eating Tax.  
• On-street leaf removal program could be eliminated.  We are already paying for yard waste 

through Republic Services. 
• Information needed on the prospect of overturning the video gaming ban 



 3 

• Home Rule – If considering, should start now for referendum on November ballot - would open 
possibilities, including; 

o Sales tax – not property tax 
o Transfer tax – by referendum 
o Airbnb tax 
o Single use bag tax 

• Electronic Recycling Event – loss to the village 
• Right sizing fees 
• Living Word vacancies 
• Sale of property at Circle and Roosevelt 
• Bid on no-cash bid for Roosevelt Road property 
• Meeting with Altenheim regarding development of the village’s property 

 
Staff was directed to work on these ideas over the next month and be ready with more specifics for the 
next meeting on April 22nd. 

 
 
 
 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 
 

There being no further business to be addressed, Commissioner Nero moved and Commissioner 
Maxham seconded to adjourn the meeting. The motion carried. 
 
Mayor Hoskins declared the meeting adjourned at 5:31 P.M. 

 
Respectfully submitted,  

 
 

Vanessa Moritz 
Village Clerk 



R E S O L U T I O N  No.

               BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois, 

that we dispense with the reading of the individual bills inasmuch as each department head has approved

and signed bills in the following aggregate amount for their respective departments.

Refunds and Allocations 566.00$           

Public Affairs 207,219.94$     

Community Center 150.00$           

Accounts & Finance (Clerks Office) 175,995.25$     

Accounts & Finance (Fire Department) 2,272.18$         

Department of Health & Safety 1,050.00$         

Streets and Public Improvements 101,409.52$     

Public Property 13,493.30$       

Seizure 778.61$           

Federal Customs 134.00$           

VIP 358.01$           

Water Department 24,455.51$       

TOTAL 527,882.32$     

  ADOPTED BY THE Council of the Village of Forest Park this 8th Day of April 2024.

Ayes:

Nays:

Absent:

___________________________

Rory Hoskins, Mayor

ATTEST:

___________________________

Vanessa Moritz, Village Clerk



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

100-00-000-4210-200  Appliance Gators 03/29/2024 70.00           

100-00-000-4210-300 Richard Polfus 03/29/2024 25.00           

100-00-000-4480-100 Victoria Scott 03/12/2024 471.00         

Refunds and Allocations 566.00         



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

100-10-101-6120-300  Ed's Way Food Store 12/19/2023 48.93           

100-10-101-6150-152  Verizon Wireless 03/22/2024 258.86         

100-10-101-6150-152  Verizon Wireless 03/22/2024 42.31           

100-10-101-6150-222  American Legal Publishing 03/20/2024 538.83         

100-10-101-6150-300  West Suburban Cons Dispatch Center 03/05/2024 135,880.00  

100-10-101-6150-300  West Suburban Cons Dispatch Center 03/05/2024 68,090.91    

100-10-101-7000-150  Telcom Innovations Group LLC 03/12/2024 2,360.10      

Public Affairs 207,219.94  



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

100-15-151-6170-104 Sandy Byrnes 03/19/2024 150.00         

Community Center 150.00         



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

100-21-211-5005-002  Blue Cross-Blue Shield of Ill 03/15/2024 140,112.52  

100-21-211-5005-002  Fidelity Security Life Ins Co 03/22/2024 650.62         

100-21-211-5005-002  Fidelity Security Life Ins Co 03/22/2024 68.35           

100-21-211-6110-110  Xerox Financial Services 03/30/2024 142.86         

100-21-211-6120-300  West Central Municipal Conf 02/27/2024 2,567.43      

100-21-211-6140-104  Office 8 03/21/2024 342.93         

100-21-211-6140-104  Quill 03/07/2024 155.50         

100-21-211-6140-104  Quill 03/13/2024 90.44           

100-21-211-6140-110  Forest Printing Company 03/14/2024 153.00         

100-21-211-6140-140  Quill 03/13/2024 87.98           

100-21-211-6190-003  POLICE PENSION FUND 03/27/2024 9,644.00      

100-21-211-6190-004  Firefighters Pension Fund 03/27/2024 9,644.00      

100-21-211-7000-080  GFC Leasing - WI 03/17/2024 94.61           

100-21-211-7000-080  Xerox Financial Services 03/30/2024 1,684.21      

100-22-221-6310-410  ABC Automotive Electronic 10/31/2023 547.80         

100-22-221-6310-410  CDS Office Technologies 01/31/2024 2,714.00      

100-22-221-6310-410 Martin Vargas 03/03/2024 4,045.00      

100-22-221-6310-410  Techno Consulting Inc 03/11/2024 3,250.00      

Accounts and Finance (Clerks Office) 175,995.25  



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

100-30-302-6110-150  Verizon Wireless 03/22/2024 169.24         

100-30-302-6145-100  Air One Equipment Inc 12/29/2023 838.00         

100-30-302-6145-105 Phil Damato 03/07/2024 100.00         

100-30-302-6145-105 Michael Kinder 03/06/2024 100.00         

100-30-302-6145-105 Ray O'Herron Co Inc 03/22/2024 44.39           

100-30-302-6145-105 Ray O'Herron Co Inc 03/26/2024 127.49         

100-30-302-6145-105 Travis Myers 09/29/2023 100.00         

100-30-303-6145-300  BioTron Inc 03/19/2024 300.00         

100-30-303-6145-300  Grainger Inc. 03/15/2024 232.40         

100-30-303-6145-300  Mckesson Medical 03/28/2023 1.35             

100-30-303-6145-300  Mckesson Medical 03/28/2023 10.12           

100-30-303-6145-300  Mckesson Medical 03/28/2023 10.12           

100-30-303-6145-300  Mckesson Medical 03/28/2023 10.12           

100-30-303-6145-300  Mckesson Medical 03/28/2023 10.12           

100-30-303-6145-300  Mckesson Medical 03/28/2023 9.83             

100-30-303-6145-300  Mckesson Medical 03/28/2023 10.12           

100-30-303-6145-300  Mckesson Medical 03/28/2023 10.12           

100-30-303-6145-300  Mckesson Medical 03/28/2023 10.09           

100-30-303-6145-300  Mckesson Medical 08/09/2023 9.83             

100-30-303-6145-300  Mckesson Medical 08/09/2023 12.45           

100-30-303-6145-300  Mckesson Medical 08/09/2023 12.45           

100-30-303-6145-300  Mckesson Medical 08/09/2023 12.41           

100-30-303-6145-300  Mckesson Medical 03/14/2024 56.68           

100-30-303-6145-300  Witmer Public Safety Group 03/15/2024 50.25           

100-30-303-6145-300  Zoll Medical Corp 03/05/2024 24.60           

Accounts and Finance (Fire Department) 2,272.18      



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

100-40-401-5000-017 Raymond Traynor 03/25/2024 225.00         

100-40-402-6150-232  B&F Construction Code Service 03/19/2024 450.00         

100-40-402-6150-240  Book Reporting Service 03/19/2024 375.00         

Department of Health and Safety 1,050.00      



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

100-50-502-6185-110  Voss Signs LLC 03/20/2024 720.00         

100-50-502-6185-112  Republic Services #551 03/15/2024 1,248.00      

100-50-502-6185-501  Republic Services #551 03/15/2024 45,198.49    

100-50-502-6185-502  Republic Services #551 03/15/2024 31,955.54    

100-50-502-6185-503  Republic Services #551 03/15/2024 4,494.15      

100-50-502-6185-505  West Cook County Solid Waste 02/29/2024 17,793.34    

Streets and Public Improvements 101,409.52  



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

100-55-553-6180-160  AEP Energy 03/27/2024 3,031.64      

100-55-553-6180-160  Com Ed 03/19/2024 107.20         

100-55-555-6180-100  Comcast 03/08/2024 200.00         

100-55-555-6180-100  Cairo & Sons Roofing Contractors Inc. 03/25/2024 1,982.67      

100-55-555-6180-100  Quill 03/07/2024 432.89         

100-55-555-6180-100  Quill 03/13/2024 370.25         

100-55-555-6180-100  Westchester Lock & Key Service Inc 03/20/2024 471.00         

100-55-555-6180-100  PremiStar-North 03/26/2024 763.85         

100-55-555-6180-100  PremiStar-North 03/26/2024 516.00         

100-55-555-6180-110  Comcast 03/12/2024 2.10             

100-55-555-6180-110 Tim Stefl Inc 03/25/2024 124.49         

100-55-555-6180-120  Door Systems 03/25/2024 1,896.00      

100-55-555-6180-140  Comcast 03/07/2024 2.10             

100-55-555-6180-140  Jack's Rental Inc. 03/11/2024 219.90         

100-55-570-6155-106  ABC Automotive Electronic 12/21/2023 199.93         

100-55-570-6155-106  Bonnell Industries Inc. 03/22/2024 69.19           

100-55-570-6155-106  CCP INDUSTRIES INC 03/25/2024 123.81         

100-55-570-6155-106  Fire Service Inc 03/27/2024 106.03         

100-55-570-6155-106  Linde Gas North America LLC 03/22/2024 224.35         

100-55-570-6155-112  Commercial Tire Service 03/11/2024 51.50           

100-55-580-6180-302  Davis Tree Care 03/18/2024 2,598.40      

Public Property 13,493.30    



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

230-00-000-6150-152  Verizon Wireless 03/22/2024 72.06           

230-00-000-6150-152  Verizon Wireless 03/22/2024 211.55         

230-00-000-6900-230  ABC Automotive Electronic 10/05/2023 495.00         

Seizure 778.61         



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

232-00-000-6900-232  Streichers 03/18/2024 134.00         

Federal Customs 134.00         



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

312-00-000-6150-152  Verizon Wireless 03/22/2024 38.01           

312-00-000-7000-312  K-Five Hodgkins LLC 03/12/2024 160.00         

312-00-000-7000-312  K-Five Hodgkins LLC 03/18/2024 160.00         

VIP 358.01         



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

501-00-000-2001-002 Justine Collins 03/20/2024 75.41           

501-80-800-6110-105  Verizon Wireless 03/22/2024 36.01           

501-80-800-6120-500 Annie Fambro 03/25/2024 1,500.00      

501-80-800-6120-500 Bill Murray 03/25/2024 1,500.00      

501-80-800-6120-500 Eileen Pembroke 03/25/2024 1,500.00      

501-80-800-6120-500 Kevin Hibbitts Jr 03/25/2024 1,500.00      

501-80-800-6120-500 Kevin Hibbits 03/25/2024 1,500.00      

501-80-800-6120-500 Jacqueline Weaver 03/25/2024 1,500.00      

501-80-800-6120-500 Karen Bush 03/25/2024 1,850.00      

501-80-800-6120-500 Norman Hopp 03/25/2024 1,500.00      

501-80-800-6120-500 Sheila Henderson 03/25/2024 1,500.00      

501-80-800-6120-500 Sarah Hess 03/25/2024 1,500.00      

501-80-800-6120-500 Sharon Sullivan 03/25/2024 1,500.00      

501-80-800-6120-500 Tony & Laura Baller 03/25/2024 1,500.00      

501-80-800-6150-154  Com Ed 03/19/2024 25.66           

501-80-800-6800-150  Franzen Plumbing Inc 03/18/2024 5,451.03      

501-80-800-6800-151  Core & Main LP 03/11/2024 282.00         

501-80-800-6800-151  Elmhurst Chicago Stone Company 03/15/2024 148.50         

501-80-800-6800-153  Comcast 03/06/2024 86.90           

Water Department 24,455.51    



1210604.1  

RESOLUTION NO. R-__________-24 
 
 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING THE  
EXECUTION OF AN AMENDMENT TO EXTEND THE CURRENT AT&T 

DEDICATED INTERNET AND VOICE BUNDLE AGREEMENT FOR  
INTERNET ACCESS AND VOICE SERVICES BY AND  

BETWEEN AT&T AND THE VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK, ILLINOIS 
 
 

 WHEREAS, the Village of Forest Park (the "Village") has an existing agreement with 

AT&T to coordinate and provide internet access and voice services for Village operations; and 

 WHEREAS, AT&T has developed and submitted to the Village an amendment to the 

current negotiated service rates for dedicated internet access and voice services, pursuant to and 

as provided for on the Universal Extension Amendment to AT&T Dedicated Internet and Voice 

Bundle Agreement, attached as Exhibit A hereto and made a part hereof (“Internet and Voice 

Bundle Extension Amendment”); and 

 WHEREAS, in the opinion of a majority of the corporate authorities of the Village, it is 

advisable, necessary and in the public interest that the Village to approve and authorize the Internet 

and Voice Bundle Extension Amendment with AT&T for internet access and voice services to be 

provided by AT&T for Village operations. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and Village Council of the Village 

of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois, as follows: 

 Section 1. The facts and statements contained in the preamble clauses to this 

Resolution are found to be true and correct and are hereby adopted as part of this Resolution. 

 Section 2. The Internet and Voice Bundle Extension Amendment, attached hereto as 

Exhibit A, is hereby approved. 



1210604.1  

 Section 3. The Village Administrator, or her designee, be and is hereby authorized to 

execute the Internet and Voice Bundle Extension Amendment, as attached hereto as and made a 

part hereof as Exhibit A. 

 Section 4. This Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage 

and approval as required by law. 

RESOLVED this 8th day of April, 2024. 

 
AYES: ___________________________ 
 
NAYS: ___________________________ 
 
ABSENT: _________________________ 
 
 APPROVED by me this 8th day of April, 2024. 
 
 

     ____________________________________ 
Rory E. Hoskins, Mayor   

ATTESTED  
 
 
________________________________ 
Vanessa Moritz, Village Clerk 
  



1210604.1  

EXHIBIT "A" 
UNIVERSAL EXTENSION AMENDMENT TO  

AT&T DEDICATED INTERNET AND VOICE BUNDLE AGREEMENT 
 





1209678-1 

RESOLUTION NO. R-_______________-24 
 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING AN AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE VILLAGE OF 
FOREST PARK AND AUTOMOBILE MECHANICS’ LOCAL 701, IAM&AW  

 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, 

Cook County, Illinois, as follows: 

 Section 1. That certain agreement between the Village of Forest Park and the 

Automobile Mechanics’ Local No. 701, IAM&AW, a copy of which is attached hereto as 

Exhibit “A,” is hereby approved.   

 Section 2. The Mayor and the Village Clerk are hereby authorized and directed to 

execute and attest, respectively, said agreement, subject to the prior execution of said agreement 

by representatives of the Automobile Mechanics’ Local No. 701, IAM&AW, and the 

Participation Agreement for the Automobile Mechanics’ Local No. 701 Union and Industry 

Welfare Fund, a copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit “B.” 

 Resolved this 8th day of April, 2024. 

AYES: ___________________________ 
 
NAYS: ___________________________ 
 
ABSENT: _________________________ 
 
     APPROVED: 
 
 
     _____________________________________ 
     Rory E. Hoskins, Mayor 
 
   
ATTESTED and filed in my office, 
and published in pamphlet form 
this ______ day of April, 2024. 
 
________________________________ 
Vanessa Moritz, Village Clerk 



1209678-1 

EXHIBIT A 
 

COLLECTIVE BARGAINING AGREEMENT 
 



1209678-1 



1209678-1 



1209678-1 



1209678-1 



1209678-1 



1209678-1 



1209678-1 



1209678-1 



1209678-1 



1209678-1 



1209678-1 



1209678-1 



1209678-1 



1209678-1 



1209678-1 



1209678-1 

 



1209678-1 

EXHIBIT B, 
 

AUTOMOBILE MECHANICS’ LOCAL NO. 701 UNION AND INDUSTRY  
WELFARE FUND PARTICIPATION AGREEMENT  

 



1209678-1 

 



April 1, 2024 

Forest Park Juneteenth Committee 

 

Request For Permission to Hang Juneteenth Flag in Honor of National Freedom Day 

 

 

Event: 2024 Juneteenth Flag-Raising Ceremony.  

Date: Tuesday June 4, 2024.   

Time: 11:30-12:30 with flag-raising at approx. 12-12:15.  

Event contact: Marjorie Adam Clark,    

 

To: Village of Forest Park   

Attention: Mayor Hoskins 

In celebration of Juneteenth 2024, we request permission to raise the Juneteenth flag on the outdoor 
Village Hall flagpole. We request that the Juneteenth flag be hung from June 4, 2024, to July 4, 2024. The 
purpose of having the Juneteenth flag hung at Village Hall until July 4 is to reflect our diversity and our 
community’s common bond of freedom.  

We truly appreciate the Village’s continued support of inclusion in Forest Park. We thank you in advance 
for your support! 

 

Kind regards,   

 

Marjorie Adam Clark 
 
Marjorie Adam Clark  
Illinois Juneteenth Committee, Forest Park  
National Juneteenth Observance Foundation, Member 

 

 

 



April 1, 2024 

Forest Park Juneteenth Committee 

 

Request For Permission to Host the 3rd Forest Park Juneteenth Flag Raising Ceremony 
in Honor of National Freedom Day 

 

Event: 2024 Juneteenth Flag-Raising Ceremony.  

Date: Tuesday June 4, 2024.   

Time: 11:30-12:30   

Event contact: Marjorie Adam Clark,    

 

To: Village of Forest Park   

Attention: Mayor Hoskins 

In celebration of Juneteenth 2024, we request permission to host our 3rd Juneteenth Flag-Raising 
Ceremony in the parking lot at Forest Park Village Hall.  Along with the flag raising, there will be a brief 
ceremony and light refreshments. 

We ask that the parking lot is empty of cars prior and during the event because we will be setting up the 
staging near the exit of the parking lot. Next, like the previous years, we will need your help with securing 
the stage, tents, sound, and chairs.  I extend my heartfelt appreciation for all your support in securing the 
requested items, during our preceding Our past collaborations made the prior flag ceremonies resounding 
successes. So much so that other communities are now hosting their own Juneteenth Flag Ceremonies 
based on our model! This is teamwork and collaboration at its best so, again thank you! 

We truly appreciate the Village’s continued support of diversity in Forest Park. We thank you in advance 
for your support! 

Kind regards,   

 

Marjorie Adam Clark 
 

Marjorie Adam Clark  
Illinois Juneteenth Committee, Forest Park  
National Juneteenth Observance Foundation, Member 

 

 


































	040824Agenda
	minutes 032524
	Special Budget Workshop 03262024
	THE SPECIAL MEETING OF THE COUNCIL OF THE
	VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS
	HELD ON TUESDAY EVENING, MARCH 26, 2024, 4:00 P.M.
	ROLL CALL
	Commissioners Maxham, Nero, and Mayor Hoskins answered the Roll Call.  Mayor Hoskins announced that regular rules of order are suspended.  Also, in attendance were Village Administrator, Rachell Entler, Finance Director, Tish Olmsted, Police Chief, Ke...
	PUBLIC COMMENT

	April 8 2024 Bills by Resolution
	04.08.2024 Resolution.pdf
	04.08.2024 Agenda.pdf

	01 Resolution to extend the current AT&T Internet & Voice Bundle Agreement
	02 CBA 701
	03 Juneteenth Flag Raising Request
	2024 Juneteenth Flag Ceremony Request Letter _1.pdf
	2024 Juneteenth Request to Raise  a Juneteenth Flag_2.pdf

	04 Community Center Contracts
	groovin grove band contracts.PDF
	cc contracts

	05 Kiwanis 4.14.2024 Raffle Permit Request



